
Français 200:  Fiche 2 
Object pronouns:  deciding which pronoun to use 
 
People and things 

LE / LA / L' / LES are used to replace names of people or things, when those 
names are direct objects. 

J'aime mes filles.  Je les aime. 
Je déteste cette voiture. Je la déteste. 
J'ai oublié mon cahier. Je l'ai oublié. 

LUI and LEUR* are only used to replace names of people. 
Est-ce que tu téléphones à M. Dupont?  Oui, je lui téléphone. 
Allez-vous rendre visite à vos parents demain? Oui, je vais leur rendre visite. 

ME / TE / NOUS /VOUS are pronouns that stand for the names of people.  There is 
no difference between the forms for direct and indirect objects. 
Remember that the pronouns LE / LA / LES and LUI / LEUR all stand for people, 
but only one set will be correct in a given context; to choose correctly, you must 
determine whether the object is direct (le/la/l’/les) or indirect (lui/leur). 
Y is never used for people. 
Y replaces names of things when they are indirect objects (à + chose)   
Y is also used as an adverb of place (see below). 

As-tu participé aux activités pour le "jour de la terre". Oui, j'y ai participé. 
Voulez-vous penser sérieusement à votre carrière?  Oui, je veux y penser. 
Travaillez-vous à Intel?     Non, je n’y travaille pas. 

Places 
Y is used to replace an adverb of place (to tell where one is going to or where 
one does something, or where something takes place). 

Voulez-vous habiter le centre ville?  Non, je ne veux pas y habiter. 
Marc est-il déjà passé chez toi?  Oui, il y est passé. 

Y is not used when the place name is a direct object; in that case, the direct 
object pronouns [LE / LA / L' / LES] are used. 

Je veux visiter la France. Je veux la visiter. 
J'aime le Québec.  Je l'aime. (Quebec is what you love, not where you love) 

 BUT 
Je veux aller au Québec. Je veux y aller. 

                                         
* Although it is plural (leur = to them), the pronoun leur never has an -s at the end.  The pronoun 
leur should not be confused with the possessive adjective (leur = their). 
 J'ai vu mes amis hier; je leur ai parlé brièvement.  (I spoke to them:  PRONOUN) 
 Leurs emplois du temps sont très chargés.  (Their schedules:  POSS. ADJ.) 
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Quantities of something & objects of the preposition DE 
EN replaces nouns preceded by the partitive articles (DU / DE LA / DE L' / DES), 
nouns with expressions of quantity (the amount or number of something, e.g., 
trois chiens, beaucoup de temps, peu de bière, assez, etc.), and objects that 
follow the preposition DE (either a noun or a verb in the infinitive). 

—Partitive articles & quantities: 
EN replaces the item in question, but any words indicating the quantity are 
retained to specify the amount: 
Buvez-vous du café?  Oui, je bois du café.  —> Oui j'en bois. 
Il n'y a plus de café?  Non, il n'y en a plus. 
Combien de cours suis-tu? J'ai trois  cours.  —> J'en ai trois. 
Vendez-vous des CD? Oui nous vendons des CD.  —> Nous en vendons. 
Je veux acheter plusieurs  [several] CD.  —> Je veux en acheter plusieurs. 

—Objects following the preposition DE: 
EN replaces an object of the preposition DE, either a verb (infinitive) or a noun.**  
On parle beaucoup de  la guerre contre le terrorisme. On en parle beaucoup. 
Est-ce que le pays a envie de faire la guerre? Est-ce que le pays en a envie? 
As-tu besoin de dormir? Oui, j'en ai besoin. 

                                         
** EN  is not usually used to replace names or nouns representing specific, named individuals: 
 J'ai trois frères. J'en ai trois. 
 BUT 
 Je parlais de mon frère. Je parlais de  lui. 


